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MEMORANDUM

To:  Senate Committee on Government Efficiency
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes

Date: February 12, 2025

Subject: SB 99, as introduced

Senate Bill No. 99 requires the head of each state agency and the director of the budget,
on or before June 30, 2025, to jointly certify to the secretary of administration the number of
vacant positions in each state agency paid from appropriations from the state general fund that
have been vacant for more than 180 calendar days as of June 30, 2025. The secretary of
administration shall abolish such certified vacant positions on July 1, 2025. The abolished
positions shall be deleted from the budget documents and reports prepared by the director of the

budget, the governor or the legislative research department submitted to the legislature.
The bill also provides that for fiscal year 2026, the amount in each account of the state
general fund that is budgeted for payment of salaries and wages, including fringe benefits, of

such abolished positions is lapsed from each such account.

The bill defines "state agency" as any state agency named in an appropriation act of the

2025 regular session of the legislature.

The bill becomes effective upon publication in the Kansas register.
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